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The Lethlbridg;e Coal Mines
By O. D. AUSTIN

T HE pioncer coat mines of the prairie provinces, theLethbridge mines, hold a unique position in the
developinent of the Canadian West. In 1882, Sir A. T.
Gait, showed his faith in Western Canada hy interesting
himself and some English capitalists in the then ai-
mest unknown ceai resources of Alberta. A company
known as the North-West Coal and Navigation Comn-
paniy was formed with the object of înining coal fromn
the out-croppiug seamas on the bauks of the Belly River
and of suppiying their produet to the Canadian Pacifie
Railway, which was then wending its way across the
prairies.

Iu order to take the ceai te the nearest C.P.R. point,
which was Medicine Hat, barges were built. Alter coni-

tending with shallow water, and a shifting river-bed for a
season that plan was given np. The company then
built a narrew gauge raitroad, cornnionly catled the
11turkey trait" to, Dunore Junection, near Medicine Hiat,
a distance of eue hundred and five miles. Frorn 188,
wheu the road was completed, until 1896, when the Can-
adian Pacifie Railway Company bcught it and nmade it
a part of the Crow's Nest Line, the Company operated
the read. Meanwhile, the output of the mines had in-
creased more rapidly tlian had the market ix' the West-
ern, Territeries and it was necessary te reach other mar-
kets. Accordingly, azother "turkey-trail" was built,
tapping the Grea.t Northern at Great Faits, Montan'a,
about eighty miles south. The comipany has sice -hnilt
another line extending sixty miles scuth-west te Cord-
stan. AIl these lines are new staudard-gauge, wel
operated and profitable.

It was in' 1885, when the flunuiere road was finished,
that the Lethbridge mines really began te be operated.
Fromn being a simail plant on the side of a river bank,
hoisting a few tons cf ceal a day up the side of the bilt
te, the railroaid in smnali cars attached to a cable, the

ines have exteiided to their present large proportions.
The Alberta Raiiway aîid Irrigation Company, as it

is now called, owns large areas of coai land. The
seains have an average thickness cf fifty-tour inches.
The Gaît coaI is known ail over the W~est as the best do-
mestic coul coi the market because cf its free burning
qualities and bard structure. At Lethbridge there are
two other sm-ail minies, together producing fifty te sixty
tous per day.

WVhen the famous strike was called, on March 8, i9ob,
five hundred and forty iniers refused to work unles
their demnands for highier wages, a weight-checker, better
conditions in the mine anîd thue recognition of the union

t)y the coînpany were granted. The Company considered
these dexnands unfair andt impossible. The output froua
the mines just previous te the strike had been about
one thousand tons per day, atthough it had been nt
tinies as higli as fifteeu huudred tous. During the
inentbs, that the strike lasted, the mianagement had a
few men at work but only eneugh te keep the muine in
repair and to instati new machinery. Practicatly ne
cat was, sbipped, aithougli, with the output of the otýher>
mines, there was enough te supply the local demand. it
is te the credit cf these companies tlîat the price of ceai
was net raised during the strike.

After niany înonths cf bitter centroversy anud several
futile attempts at conciliation, the suflerings of the pub-
lic, especially iii Saskatchewan, became se acute that the
Dominion Gcvernment, threugh W. L. Mackenzie King,
Deputy Minister of Labour, attempted te bring the
strike te ani end. Finally, alter a conference cf several
days' duratien, the operators granted selle concessions
and the miners generously waived several important con-
tentions, and on Sunday, Dec. 2 the strike was declared
off.

The uext miorning nearly two hundred men returned
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